ANNEX B

From: [ ]

To: foi

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information request - Who is responsible for future Olympic Stadium enhancements
Date: 04 February 2016 12:38:42

Thanks for your reply. I note however that answer 4 contains a
factual inaccuracy and doesn't address the question asked; q5 has
also been inadequately addressed.

Please would you provide an answer based in the context of the
question. In football mode, the stadium supports not 60,0000
supporters but 54,000. I am seeking to clarify whether - under the
terms of the existing agreement - whether the proposed expansion
referred to by Mrs Brady would be funded by West Ham, E20, or
whether there is no such provision.

Would you also expand on your answer to q5 in the context of the
agreement with West Ham. I believe there are circumstances outlined
in the contract that require the Grantor to fund improvements
regardless of ROL. Please state clearly these circumstances, and in
particular address the context of the question which the proposed
capacity expansion in football mode.

I would be grateful for a rapid turnaround given that the initial
20 days is up tomorrow.

Yours sincerely,

-----Original Message-----

Please find attached our response to your information request ref:
15-085.

Yours sincerely

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be
published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read
the latest advice from the ICO:

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your
web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.






